

CAMBRIDGE LICENSE COMMISSION 831 MASSACHUSETTS AVE, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

NICOLE MURATI FERRER CHAIRPERSON | BOARD MEMBER

CHRISTINE A. ELOW POLICE COMMISSIONER | BOARD MEMBER

GERARD E. MAHONEY FIRE CHIEF | BOARD MEMBER

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS' MEETING MINUTES Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 11:00 a.m. Held Via Zoom

This meeting was held remotely in accordance with Section 20 of Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, signed into law on June 16, 2021.

Board Members (All Present): Nicole Murati Ferrer, Gerard E. Mahoney, and Christine A. Elow.

Staff Member Present: Chris O'Neil, Administrative Assistant.

Decisions: All votes were by roll call vote, 3-0, unless otherwise stated.

Administrative Matters

All the below listed matters were considered and voted upon by the Board without public testimony. Unless otherwise indicated, all the matters were decided upon by the individual review of the papers/applications/matter before the Board members and each member voted upon the matter. The summary of what is considered by the Board, unless otherwise indicated, is the identifying information of the matter as listed on the agenda.

1. **Application #155753** Kiril Alexandrov d/b/a Doc Pops, has applied for a Common Victualler License to be exercised at 20 Eliot Street, with 14 seats and maximum occupancy of 20. Premises is described as: Approximately 580 square feet, kitchen is front and left of the single entrance on Eliot Street. Includes a mini-prep & storage area. Some storage cabinets built into the wall of the dining are as well as the bathroom. There is one big open floor plan room for the public, and a small mini-prep area with door and bathroom. Proposed hours of operation of 11:00AM-8:00PM, Kiril Alexandrov as sole owner and proposed manager of record.

Decision: Granted.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION RENEWALS

2. Licenses Renewed for 2022 (see attached list).

Decision: Approved - Granted.

3. Licenses That Failed to Renew for 2022 (see attached Certification list).

Decision: Acknowledged.

4. Licenses Disapproved for Renewal for 2022 (see attached Certification list).

Decision: Acknowledged.

COMMON VICTUALLER – NON ALCOHOL LICENSE RENEWALS

5. Licenses Renewed for 2022 (see attached list).

Decision: Approved - Granted.

6. Licenses Renewed for 2022 with Outstanding Balance (see attached list).

Decision: Acknowledged.

NON ALCOHOL INNHOLDERS/LODGING HOUSE LICENSE RENEWALS

7. Innholders/Lodging Houses Renewed for 2022 (see attached list).

Decision: Approved - Granted.

By the Board of License Commissioners

Minutes Approved: January 11, 2022

Minutes Posted: January 11, 2022

Christine Elow, Police Commissioner

Record # Record Type	Record Status	Individual/Corporate Name	Doing Business as (D/B/A)	Alcohol?
10775 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	JS Realty Trust	JS Realty Trust	No
10864 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Irving House Corporation	Turner House	No
10886 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Natraj Hospitality, LLC	Hampton Inn	No
10768 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	179 Prospect St.	No
10811 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Riverside Hall, Ltd.	New England School of English - Poppet Hall	No
10769 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Children's Services of Roxbury, Inc.	United Homes for Children	No
10822 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Jordan North	No
10837 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Barnard Hall	No
10813 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Simmons Hall	No
10798 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Next House	No
10800 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	MacGregor	N _o
10806 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Cascap Realty, Inc.	Cascap Realty, Inc.	N _o
13291 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center, Inc.	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center, Inc.	N _o
10885 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Golden Dragon Property	The Windsor Inn	No
10755 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Harvard Square B&B Inns, LLC	Scholars House	N _o
10849 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Child Hall	No
10833 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Holmes Hall	^S
10820 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House-Daniels Hall	No
10838 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Bertram Hall	No
49620 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hult International Business School, Inc.	Hult House & Clubhouse Cafe	No
10802 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Green Hall	N _o
10739 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Pi Beta Phi	No
10803 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Random Hall	8
10751 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	The Women's Independent Living Group	MIT/The Women's Independent Living Group	N _o
10765 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	27 William St	No
10730 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Harvard Square B&B Inns, LLC	Massachusetts House	No
10863 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Riverside Hall, Ltd.	New England School of English - Lee Hall	N _o
10832 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Comstock Hall	No
52649 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House Entry Building	No
10843 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Whitman Hall	No
10743 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Association of Sigma Tau Alumni of Delta Kappa Epsilon, Inc.	Delta Kappa Epsilon	No
10861 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Tang Hall	No
10799 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	McCormick Hall	No
10732 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Maseeh Hall	No
10805 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Perry Investment Trust III	173 Mt. Auburn Street	No
10734 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	820 SRO, LLC	Central House	No
44823 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/10 DeWolfe Street	S _o
10742 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Number Six Club MIT Fraternity	Number Six Club MIT Fraternity	٥ : ۷
10779 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	63 Inman St.	S :
10836 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Wolbach Hall	oN :
10/35 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Kappa Sigma Gamma Pi	o Z
10793 Inmiolaer - Louging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	The Walerlouse	N N
10%01 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	220 Alewife Brook Parkway 110	Expansion + Hotal	0 N
10331 Illinoidel - Lodging House	Active	220 Alewije bi oon rainway, LLC Friends of the Lambda Dhi Chanter of the Alpha Delta Dhi	Friends of the Lambda Dhi Chanter of the Alnha Delta Dhi	N N
10734 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	A1 Esvette Ct	2 2
10749 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Theta Deuteron House Corporation	Theta Deuteron of Theta Delta Chi	2 2
10842 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Jordan South	No
10821 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House-Gilbert Hall	No
10810 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Rho Alpha Chapter of Zeta PSI, Inc.	Rho Alpha Chapter of Zeta PSI, Inc.	No
10862 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Edgerton House	No
10804 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	70 Amherst Street	No
10795 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Baker House	No
10882 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hersha Hospitality Management, L.P.	Holiday Inn Express & Suites Cambridge	No
10899 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center, Inc.	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center	No
10738 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Rothman Properties, Inc.	First Cambridge Realty Corp.	No
10740 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	29 Ware Street, LLC	29 Ware Street, LLC	No
10753 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Harvard Square B&B Inns, LLC	The Friendly Inn at Harvard	o N

10739 Innholder - Lodging House 30823 Innholder - Lodging House 30823 Innholder - Lodging House 10835 Innholder - Lodging House 10835 Innholder - Lodging House 10834 Innholder - Lodging House 10831 Innholder - Lodging House 10772 Innholder - Lodging House 10752 Innholder - Lodging Hous	Andrade Family LLC/Cambridge Snob LLC President and Fellows of Harvard College Andrade Family, LLC/Cambridge Snob, LLC Massachusetts Institute of Technology Mostachuset Foods, LLC Baru Kabab Inc. Cippotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Cipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Resident & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc.	New Figland School of English - Green Hall Cambridge Ivy Inn Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Moors Hall Cambridge Ivy Inn Ashdown House New House (West Campus) Sidney-Pacific Graduate Community Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypa Cafe Darul Kabb Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Tuch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Andrade Family LLC/Cambridge Snob LLC President and Fellows of Harvard College Andrade Family, LLC/Cambridge Snob, LLC Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hotel 1868, LLC Housecorp, Inc. Opposy Carle and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Cippotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Cher Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Barismo, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Barismo, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Cambridge Ivy Inn Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Moors Hall Cambridge Ivy Inn Ashdown House New House (West Campus) Sidney-Pacific Graduate Community Hotel 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	President and Fellows of Harvard College Andrade Family, LLC/Cambridge Snob, LLC Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hotel 1868, LLC Housecorp, Inc. North East Foods, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chore Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Boards Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Moors Hall Cambridge Ivy Inn Ashdown House New House (West Campus) Sidney-Pacific Graduate Community Hotel 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Gypsy Cafe Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Inc.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Andrade Family, LLC/Cambridge Snob, LLC Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hotel 1868, LLC Housecorp, Inc. North East Foods, LLC HiEnd Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Gover Fast Food, Inc. Swear Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowry Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Cambridge lvy Inn Ashdown House New House (West Campus) Sidney-Pacific Graduate Community Hotel 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hages LC Housecorp, Inc. North East Foods, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Clover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Ashdown House New House (West Campus) Sidney-Pacific Graduate Community Hote 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Tuch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sidnair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hotel 1868, LLC Housecorp, Inc. North East Foods, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chocker Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Barrismo, Inc. Barrismo, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	New House (West Campus) Sidhey-Pacific Graduate Community Hotel 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hotel 1868, LLC Housecorp, Inc. North East Foods, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chept Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Barismo, Inc. Barismo, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Sidney-Pacific Graduate Community Hotel 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Wount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Hotel 1868, LLC Housecorp, Inc. North East Foods, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chore Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Nass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Boart Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Hotel 1868 Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clove Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Inc.	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Housecorp, Inc. North East Foads, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Clover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowry Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Housecorp, Inc. Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	North East Foods, LLC Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Clover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Burger King Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Chover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Hi-End Food, Inc. Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Clover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bwery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Pacific St. Cafe Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Chorte Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Nike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Gypsy Cafe and Juice Bar, LLC Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chorer Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bearismo, Inc. Barismo, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Gypsy Cafe Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Nike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Darul Kabab Inc. Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Clove Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowy Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Darul Kabab Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clove Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Glover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowry Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Chipotle Mexican Grill Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC Gover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Chipotle Mexican Grill Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's loe Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Clover Fast Food, Inc. Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Clover Food Lab, Inc. Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Sweet Touch, Inc. Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Sweet Touch Cafe & Grill Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Nike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Mass Chicken, LLC President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowny Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Mass Chicken Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	President & Fellows of Harvard College Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowry Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Agassiz Theatre Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sindair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Mount Auburn Hospital Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's loe Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Barismo, Inc. Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Barismo The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's loe Cream	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	Bowery Cambridge, LLC Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	The Sinclair Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's loe Cream	0 0 0 0 0 0 0
	Mike's Pastry I, Inc. Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Mike's Pastry Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	222222
	Sarkar International, Inc. Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Chutney's Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Coscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2 2
	Beantown Loyalty Corporation Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Beantown Taqueria Cafe Another Toscanini's Ice Cream	2 2 2 2
	Toscanini's Ice Cream Company, Inc.	Another Toscanni's Ice Gream	2 2 2
			2 2
	Toscanini's Ice Cream Co Inc.	Toscanini's Ice Cream	8
	SH Coffee Company, Inc.	Simon's Coffeehouse	
	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Common Spaces	N.
	The Little Crepe Cafe, LLC	The Little Crepe Cafe	S
	Kaizen Corp., III	Anna's Taqueria	N
	Aramark Services, Inc.	Aramark @ Biogen	N
	Starbucks Corporation	Starbucks Coffee # 8742	N
	Royal Punjab Enterprises, Inc.	Royal Punjab	No
11175 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	JAAS Media, Inc.	Apple Cinema	N
12193 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Cross-Eyed Bear Corp.	Kendall Kitchen	No
12290 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	BGR Hospitality, LLC	Blaze Fast Fire'd Pizza	N
12271 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Bon Me Foods, LLC	Bon Me	No
27065 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Blue Bottle Coffee, Inc.	Blue Bottle Coffee	N
12322 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Blue Bottle Coffee, Inc.	Blue Bottle Coffee	No
10988 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	President & Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard Dance Center	N
12163 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Aceituna Cafe, LLC	Aceituna Cafe	N
65522 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	1160 Mass Ave, Inc.	Kung Fu Tea	N
13311 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	IMA Pizza Store 22, LLC	& Pizza	S
11010 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	President & Fellows of Harvard College	Lowell Lecture Hall	N
13003 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	President & Fellows of Harvard College	Memorial Hall	S
57553 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Roche Bros. Supermarkets Co.	Brothers Marketplace	N
12277 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Active	Jyoti and Rajnee Food Corporation	Subway	No
146078 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	President and Fellows Harvard College	Harvard Dining Services-Harkbox Cafe, The Pub Grille & Harkness	cness No
	Aspen Bagel Co.	Alpine Bagel Cafe and Cambridge Grill	No
12255 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Active	Tatte Holdings, LLC	Tatte Bakery & Cafe	S
	Tatte Holdings, LLC	Tatte Bakery & Cafe	No
12300 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Tatte Holdings, LLC	Tatte Bakery & Cafe	N
11134 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Active	Cambridge Center for Adult Education	Cambridge Center for Adult Education	No
	286 Franklin Street, Inc.	Andala Coffee House	S
20264 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Active	Elmendorf Specialty, LLC	Elmendorf Baking Supplies	No
12293 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Active	Caffe Nero Americas, Inc.	Caffe Nero	S

10782 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Leslev University	White Hall	S S
10756 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Quincy House-Stone Hall	N
12248 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	H Mart Cambridge, LLC	H Mart	No
10733 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesley University	Rousmaniere House	N
10784 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesley University	Lawrence Hall	No
10745 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesley University	Wilbur House	N _o
10868 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Holworthy Hall	No
10875 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Straus Hall	No
10839 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Briggs Hall	N _O
44867 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Kirkland House-Bryan Hall	No
44857 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/20 Dewolfe Street	No
10853 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Hastings Hall	o N
10848 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard Law/Ames Hall	8 :
10731 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Victory Programs, Inc.	Ruah House	oN :
10788 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesley University	35 Mellen House	8
10867 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Grays Hall	<u>8</u> ;
52648 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Hurlbut Hall	oN 2
44909 Innnolder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Adams House-Kussell Hall	0 Z
10841 Inshaldor I adding House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Halvald Ollivel Sity/ 1201 Mass. Ave.	9 <u>2</u>
1083E Insholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Follows of Harvard College	Harvard University (1705 Mass - Ellot Hall	0 V
TOSCS Innnoider - Lodging House	Complete	President and reliows of narvard college	Harvard University / 1/05 Mass. AveDudiey House	N 1
10/52 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Dunster House	0 <u>2</u>
10053 Immorder - Louging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Halvard College	naivald Oliivel Sity/ Nii Kidild House-Sillitii Hall	0 <u>2</u>
10002 IIIIIIoldel - Lougille nouse	Complete	riesidelit alid reliows of the second college		2 2
Togga Innnolaer - Loaging House	complete	President and reliows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Doebele House	o Z
10884 Innnoider - Lodging House	Complete	Irving House Corporation	IrVing House at Harvard	0 1
TO/20 IIIIIIolada - I-odgulg Bonas	Complete	Lesley Offiversity		S =
48989 Innnolaer - Lodging House	Complete	Lesiey University	Burnnam Hall	ov :
TO/89 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesiey University	Wilson House	0 2
TOT/6 Innnolaer - Lodging House	Complete	Lesiey University	Compass House	on :
10/83 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesiey University	Jenckes House	0 2
10/91 Innnolaer - Lodging House	Complete	Lesiey University	Mellen House	ON :
108/3 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pennypacker Hall	oN :
10872 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Mower Hall	No
10879 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Collegiate Hospitality Capital LLC	Harvard Square Hotel	No.
10823 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House-Tuchman Hall	No
10826 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/3 Sacramento StDudley House	N _o
10827 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Eliot House	S _o
10847 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Winthrop-Standish Hall	S S
10855 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Richards Hall	Š
10858 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Faculty Club	No
10819 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Story Hall	No
101177 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	New Vassar Residence Hall	No
10787 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesley University	Sacramento House	No
10766 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Michelle Barczykowski	Camberville Properties	S _O
10778 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	Lesley University	Wendell House	No
10866 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Hollis Hall	S _O
10865 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Canaday Hall	No
128734 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	6 Prentiss Street, LLC	MPI	No
10877 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Weld Hall	No
44905 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Adams House-Randolph Hall	_S
10840 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Cabot Hall	S _O
10828 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Leverett Tower F	S
44902 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Leverett Tower G	No
44908 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Quincy House-New Residence Hall	8
10854 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Perkins Hall	<u>o</u> :
10//3 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/4-5 Mt. Auburn Street	o 2
10856 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Shaw Hall	o Z
10809 Innholder - Lodging House	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/North Hall	S S

	- 4-1	1 - alan Halinandan	IZ-11-11-1	-14
	Complete	Lesiey University	Nris House	0 Z
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Anley Court	2 2
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Matthews Hall	2 8
	Complete	David J. Giller	151 Auburn Street	8
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House-Bingham Hall	N _O
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Lowell House	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Mather House	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Conant Hall	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Holmes Hall	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Dane Hall	N _o
	Complete	Phi Beta Epsilon Corp.	Phi Beta Epsilon	No
	Complete	The Ginkgo House Hospitality Group LLC	Ginkgo House	N _O
	Complete	Lesley University	Kidder House	No
	Complete	Lesley University	Kirkland House	S S
	Complete	Lesley University	1 Wendell	N _o
	Complete	Lesley University	Everett House	S S
	Complete	Lesley University	Doble/Wolfard/Mackenzie/Malloch Hall	S S
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Stoughton Hall	§
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Wigglesworth Hall	N _o
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Massachusetts Hall	N _O
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Greenough Hall	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Claverly Hall	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Thayer Hall	N _o
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Lionel Hall	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Adams House-Westmorly Court	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/McKinlock Hall-Leverett House	No
	Complete	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Winthrop-Gore Hall including Beren Hall	N _O
12241 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Plaza Deli, Inc.	Discovery Cafe and Plaza Catering	9
12393 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Israel Maldonado	Izzy Restaurant/Sub Shop	8
12216 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridge Pizzeria, Inc.	Cambridge Pizzeria	o :
15446 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Amorino Gelato JFK, LLC	Amorino Flace Palace (Octo	8 g
Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Nake Lile Sweeter, LLC	riour bakery ه دهاند دونور عزیت	2 2
1227.2 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Care Zing, Inc.	Care zing	2 2
12303 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/of Entertainment License	Complete	nall stien, mc.	nail Shell	2 2
10000 Annual Common Victualia: Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cale Malli, IIIc.	Vondall Salara	2 2
10999 Annual Common Victualler, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Silver Cinemas Acquisition CO.	Nendall square Cinema	2 2
12226 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Church Street Enterprises 110	Outrie Donute	2 2
Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Church Street Enterprises, LLC	Dunkin Donats	2 2
12355 Annual Common Victualler, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mariposa bakery, Inc.	Mariposa bakery	2 2
11255 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridge Dell and Grill, LLC	Cambridge Dell and Grill	<u> </u>
61043 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Aleppo Palace, III.	Aleppo Palace	2 2
4011/ Alilludai Collilloli Victualiei, Alcollol aliu/ol cirtei tallillelit cicelise	complete	TONI EXPIESS - POLICEI, LLC	Zoe Acal Bal Juicel y	2 ;
12421 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	City Of Cambridge	Cambridge Hospital	o N
104363 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Tatte Holdings LLC	Tatte Bakery & Cate	운 :
12402 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Walpole Handmade Chocolates, LLC	L.A. Burdick Chocolate	S :
12184 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Punjabi Dhaba Restaurant, Inc.	Punjabi Dhaba	S :
12377 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mass. Refreshment Corp.	Dunkin Donuts	S _O
12284 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	B&B Restaurant Group, Inc.	Primo Pizza & Roast Beef	8
12418 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Dado Tea LLP	Dado Tea	2
11206 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	President & Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University Music Building	2
12340 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	ABC Pizza, Inc.	ABC Pizza	8
12423 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	James F. Nally, Jr.	Salt Creek Catering	S S
13380 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	One Linkage, LLC	One	No
12288 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Life Alive Cafe, LLC	Life Alive	2
16199 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Selhi & Sons Associate 1, LLC	McDonald's	8
12217 Americal Camera of Material Inc., Alanka Land Am. Protection and all Lines				

Annel Common Vitables, Alboid addy of internal internal kases of complete the complete of the	12174 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	JP Licks at Harvard Square, Inc.	JP Licks Mr. Boreloule Commont Bureage	o Z
recorned victable and one of personal recorned between the control of the control	24 Annual Common Victualler, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	RCH, LLC	ivir. bartley's Gourmet burgers	0 2
Annual common Vitable and on any other more beams of common vitable and any other more beams of common vitable and on any other products of common vitable and on any other products of common vitable and on any other products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any other products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products of common vitable and on any of the products	37 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Harvard House of Pizza, Inc.	Harvard House of Pizza	No
Complete Potable Potable Description From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlievent Learner Complete 100 patrol (LEAR CARRELL) Description From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlievent Learner Complete 100 patrol (LEAR CARRELL) Description From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlievent Learner Complete 100 patrol (LEAR CARRELL) Description From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete 100 patrol (LEAR CARRELL) All CARRELL From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete Note 1 Complete All CARRELL From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete Note 1 Complete All CARRELL From Statistic, Allos is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete Note 1 Complete All CARRELL From Statistic, Allow is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete Note 1 Complete All CARRELL From Statistic, Allow is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete Note 1 Complete All CARRELL From Statistic, Allow is strick for Enterlinevent Learner Complete Note 1 Complete All CARRELL From Statistic, Allow is strick for Enterl	52 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Skampa Enterprises, Inc.	Skampa Place	No
Annual Common Visualization and Companies of Co	36 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Pandan Leaf, Inc.	9Zaab	No
Avoid Comment Wellandi, Adolb sind for Entertravent License Complete White State Many Welland, Adolb sind for Entertravent License Complete White State Many State & Complete White Sta	10 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mashed, LLC	Otto	No
Avoid Common Victories, Accordance (Comparies or Comparies o	27 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	DiDi Ames Street Kendall, LLC	Dumpling Daughter	No
	37 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	STD Sandwich Ltd.	Darwin's Ltd.	No
Anne of Common Victorials, Accordant of	73 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Whole Foods Market Group, Inc.	Whole Foods Market	No
Marie of Common Victable, A Lobal on September Liberators and Complete Source (Edward Lobal Annual Complete Note)	76 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Wrapro Falafel & Grille	Wrapro Falafel & Grille	No
Anneal Camerant Vertalist, Alcade and off internationness it towards and some and	12318 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	BTNM Assoc., LLC	Al's Cafe	No
Annual Common Notability Classics and Complete Meets Conflicted Meet	12415 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Soun E. Chheou	Souper Roll Up Cafe	No
Anticomen Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off central innext (tensor Compiler Common Vistaliar, Actobia and off ce	12384 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Peet's Coffee, Inc.	Peet's Coffee, Inc.	No
from the common victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation investigations. Orangides of Anthony Victability. Abords and off citation orangides oran	12242 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	HUB Donuts, Inc.	Dunkin Donuts	No
Annual Common Vitabiles, Albold and for Entratument Lesense Compietes Annual Common Vitabiles, Albold and for Entratument Lesense Compietes Saturback Copporation Nation Missage Avival Common Vitabiles, Albold and for Entratument Lesense Compietes Saturback Copporation Saturback Copporation<	12236 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Bon Me Foods, LLC	Bon Me	No
Annual Common Vetaliale, Actional and for Firetament Lesense Compilete Sathouak Composition S	57008 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Anthony Pizza Grill and More, Inc.	Anthony Pizza Grill and More	No
Manual Common Victable, Alcobol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Congration Statubolds Conferent Statubolds Congrate Statubolds Congrate International License Complete Statubolds Congrate Statubolds Conferent International License Complete Statubolds Congrate Statubolds Conferent International License Complete Statubolds Congrate Manual Common Victable, Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Manual Common Victable, Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Congrate International License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Common Victable Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Common Victable Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Common Victable Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Common Victable Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Common Victable Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Common Victable Alcobiol and Or Enterlainment License Complete Statubolds Control Montal Con	12224 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Vaimall, Inc.	Kendall House of Pizza	No
	97 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Starbucks Corporation	Starbucks Coffee #810	No
Admist Common Victories, Androin defor Enterainment Licenses Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin offer Enterainment Licenses Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin offer Enterainment Licenses Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin offer Enterainment Licenses Competee Ministration Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin offer Enterainment Licenses Competee Ministration Common Victories, Androin offer Enterainment Licenses Competee Ministration Common Victories, And	88 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Starbucks Corporation	Starbucks Coffee # 7338	No
Annual Common Vetalisit, Alcohal and Cele Testertalment Literate Complete Favor Schler Richard Bigorial Annual Common Vetalisit, Alcohal and Cele Testertalment Literate Complete	59 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Bagelsaurus, LLC	Bagelsaurus	No
Annual Common Vitabilier, Alocal and offe Entertainment License Complete Manual Common Vitabilier, Alocal and offe Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Vitabilier, Alocal and offe Entertainment License Complete Sand Manual Common Vitabilier, Alocal and offe Entertainment License Complete Sand Manual Common Vitabilier, Alocal and offe Entertainment License Complete Robust Sand	04 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Fawaz Abu-Rubayah	Beantown Taqueria	No
Annual Common Vitaliale, Androb and off effectament Licease Complete Annual Common Vitaliale, Androb and off effectament Licease Complete Annual Common Vitaliale, Androb and off effectament Licease Complete Complete <t< td=""><td>109 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License</td><td>Complete</td><td>Millennial Foods, Inc.</td><td>Bgood</td><td>No</td></t<>	109 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Millennial Foods, Inc.	Bgood	No
Annual Common Vittalier, Actorial and/off circutariment Liceanse Complete Common Vittalier, Actorial an	12362 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridge House of Pizza	Cambridge House of Pizza	No
Annual Common Vitalier, Alcolo and/or Entertainment Leeses Complete Complet	.06 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Ma Magoo's, Inc.	Ma Ma Goo's	No
Annual Common Victalier, Alcohol and/ore intertainment Leenes Compilee Pottone States and Count House Sealond Annual Common Victalier, Alcohol and/ore finetrainment Leenes Compilee Pottone P	10940 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridge Multicultural Arts Center, Inc.	Cambridge Muticultural Arts Center, Inc.	No
Annual Common Vitabalie, Abools and/or Entertainment License Complete Particularies Abools and/or E	103 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Sweetgreen Boston, LLC	Sweetgreen	No
Annual Common Victalier, Actorial and/or fineratainment License Complete Britanes, Inc. Annual Common Victalier, Actorial and/or fineratainment License Complete Britanes, Inc. Annual Common Victalier, Actorial and/or fineratainment License Complete Comp	71 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Court House Seafood, Inc.	Court House Seafood	8
Annual Common Victalier, Actoral and/or Entertainment License Complete Paralese, Inc. Complete Common Victalier, Actoral and/or Entertainment License Complete Complete Complete Paralese, Inc. Complete Common Victalier, Actoral and/or Entertainment License Complete Comple	336 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	PB Crimson, LLC	Playa Bowls	No
Annual Common Victualies, Alcobi and/or Entertainment License Complete Education Actualies, Alcobi and/or Entertainment License Complete Society Chemics, LIC Chemics, L	89 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Harvard Square Pancakes, Inc.	International House Of Pancakes	S S
Annual Common Vittaliler, Alchoid and/or Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittaliler, Alchoid and/or Entertainment License Complete Com	00 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Eliot Street Cafe, Inc.	Eliot Street Cafe/Dunkin Donuts	No
Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Vittualier, Actool and/of Entertainment License Complete Complete Complete Annu	12261 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	The Catered Affair, Inc.	The Catered Affair	No
Annual Common Vitualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete	61 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Postdoc Ventures, LLC	Berryline	No
Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Complete Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Complete Complete Complete Complete Complete Complete Com	13 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	iffee Roasters,	Broadsheet Coffee Roasters	No
Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Complete Complete Complete CAVA Messe Gail LLC CAVA Messe Gail CAVA Messe	29 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Shrestha, Inc.	Kantipur Cafe	No
Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete CAVA Muezze Grill, LLC Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete President & Fellow of Harvard College Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete President & Fellow of President	12168 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Postdoc Ventures, LLC	Berryline	No
Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete 1959 LICEN COMPLET	55 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	CAVA Mezze Grill, LLC	CAVA	No
Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Omplete President & Fellows of Harvard College President & Fellows of Harvard College President & Fellows of Harvard College Omplete Omplete Omplete President & Fellows of Harvard College President & Fellows of Harvard College President & Fellows of Harvard College President & President & Fellows of Harvard College President & President & Fellows of Harvard College President & President	12427 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	MO Ventures, Inc.	Sofra	No
Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Vinnewokatare International, LLC Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Refrainment License Complete Comp	57 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	1369, LLC	1369 Coffeehouse	No
Annual Common Victalaler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Vunnewokatare Intenational, LLC Christina's Homemade Ice Cream Annual Common Victalaler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Complete Com	31 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	President & Fellows of Harvard College	Farkas Hall	8 :
Complete RLF Trading Co, Inc. Christina's Homewade Ice Cream Complete Honeycomb Companies, LLC Honeycomb Creamery Complete Prin Management LLC McDonald's Complete Chin Management LLC McDonald's Complete Chin Management LLC Bonchon Complete Diciples, LLC The Nu Do Society Complete Peri, Inc. Preciding Frenzy, Inc. Complete Feeding Frenzy, Inc. Pai Kin Kao Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Pai Kin Kao Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. I Love Sushi Complete Arrigato, LLC Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Arrigato, LLC Dunkin Donuts Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Will Donuts, Inc. Dunkin Donuts Complete Complete Eurest Dining Services	37 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Yumewokatare International, LLC	Yume Wo Katare	No
Complete Honeycomb Creamery Complete PR Management Corp. Honeycomb Creamery Complete Chiples, ILC McDonald's Complete Wisdom4289, Inc. Bonchon Complete Priciples, ILC The Nu Do Society Complete Peri, Inc. Prinocchio's Pizza Complete Peeding Frenzy, Inc. Pai Kin Kao Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Pai Kin Kao Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Sapporo Ramen Complete Arrigato, ILC Surya Indian Kitchen n Catering Complete Arrigato, ILC Dunkin Donuts Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Wayani Prannukh LC D	58 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	RLF Trading Co, Inc.	Christina's Homemade Ice Cream	S :
Complete PIK Management Corp. Medonald's Panera Bread Complete Chin Management LLC Mondonald's Bonchon Complete Wisdom4289, Inc. The Nu Do Society Complete Peri, Inc. Peri, Inc. Complete Peding Frenzy, Inc. Pix Kin Kao Complete Rina M. Bonativa Armando's Pizza & Sub Complete Koizuni Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Surya Indian Kitchen n Catering Complete Arigato, LLC Surya Indian Kitchen n Catering Complete Complete Presideat & Fellows of Harvard College Complete Presideat & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete Nami Pranukh LC Subway Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Dunkin Donuts Complete Complete Complete	97 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Honeycomb Companies, LLC	Honeycomb Creamery	oN :
Complete Diciples, LLC Complete Misdom4289, Inc. Complete Peri, Inc. Complete Compass Group USA, Inc. Complete Compass Group USA, Inc. Complete Rina M. Bonativa Raiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete MW Partners, LLC Sapporo Ramen Complete Resident & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Subway Complete Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	21 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	PR Ivanagement Corp.	Panera Bread	on I
Complete Wisdom4289, Inc. Complete Peri, Inc. Complete Compass Group USA, Inc. Complete Compass Group USA, Inc. Complete Rina M. Bonativa Peri Manando's Pizza & Subabway Complete Persident & Pellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Complete Complete Persident M. Bonatis, Inc. Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Complete Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	11 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Chin Ivianagement LLC	McDonald s	NO I
Complete Peri, Inc. Complete Feeding Frenzy, Inc. Complete Rina M. Bonativa Complete Rina M. Bonativa Complete Rina M. Bonativa Complete Roizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Paporo Ramen Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Arigato, ILC Complete Complete President & Pellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Complete Subway Complete Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Complete Subway Complete Complete Complete Subway Complete Complet	00 Annual Common Victualler, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Uicipies, LLC	Bonchon	oN 2
Complete Feeding Frenzy, Inc. Complete Reding Frenzy, Inc. Complete Reding Frenzy, Inc. Complete Roizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Parkin Kao Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Arigato, LLC Complete Arigato, LLC Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Mul Bonuts, Inc. Complete Swami Pranukh LLC Complete Complete Complete Swami Pranukh LLC Complete Complete Swami Pranukh LLC Complete Complete Complete Complete Swami Pranukh LLC Complete Resident & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Compl	84 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Wisdom4289, Inc.	I ne Nu Do Society	ON A
Complete Feeding Frenzy, Inc. Complete Rina M. Bonativa Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Arigato, LLC Complete Arigato, LLC Complete Arigato, LLC Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Arigato, LLC Complete Complete Swami Pranukh LLC Subway Complete Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	1b Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Peri, Inc.	Pinocchio's Pizza	0N :
Complete Rina M. Bonativa Armando's Pizza & Sub Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Raman Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Raman Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Arigato, LLC Complete Resident & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete President LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Complete Complete Elucest Dining Services Complete Comp	58 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Compass Group USA, Inc.	Eurest Dining Services	oN :
Complete Rina M. Bonativa Armando's Pizza & Sub Complete Surya Savi, Inc. Complete Arigato, LLC Complete CRW Partners, LLC Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete CRW Partners, LLC Complete CRW Partners C	31 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Feeding Frenzy, Inc.	Pai Kin Kao	oN :
Complete Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS Sapporo Ramen Complete Surya Ravi, Inc. Complete Arigato, LLC Complete CRW Partners, LLC Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College Subway Complete Nami Pramukh LLC Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Complete Subway Complete Complete Subway Complete Complete Complete Subway	45 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Rina M. Bonativa	Armando's Pizza & Sub	o N
Complete Surya 3 Ravi, Inc. Complete Arigato, LLC Complete Cyramic President & Pellows of Harvard College Complete President & Pellows of Harvard College Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete Subway Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Complete Complete Complete Complete	24 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Koizumi Masaki & Taiji Mineo PTRS	Sapporo Ramen	S S
Complete Arigato, LLC Complete CRW Partners, LLC Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete Swami Pranuth LLC Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	92 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Surya 3 Kavı, Inc.	Surya Indian Kitchen n Catering	oN :
Complete CRW Partners, LLC Dunkin Donuts Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Subway Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Eurest Dining Services	38 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Arigato, LLC	Love Sushi	oN :
Complete President & Fellows of Harvard College The Harvard Film Archives Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	53 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	CRW Partners, LLC	Dunkin Donuts	N _o
Complete Swami Pramukh LLC Subway Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Dunkin Donuts Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	9 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	President & Fellows of Harvard College	The Harvard Film Archives	No
Complete HUB Donuts, Inc. Dunkin Donuts Complete Compass Group Eurest Dining Services	77 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Swami Pramukh LLC	Subway	No
Complete Compass Group	3 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	HUB Donuts, Inc.	Dunkin Donuts	0 2
	7 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Compass Group	Eurest Dining Services	No

12202 Allindal Collinoli Victualiei, Alcollol allu/ol Elitei tallillellit Elicelise	Complete	Food s Style USA, Inc.	Saltouka	-14
160328 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Infallie, Ebc.	Naw City Mirrogrammary	2 2
13430 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Aramark Services Inc	Aramark @ Riogen Idec	2 2
al Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Enterrainment License	Complete	Alamark services, Inc.	Aramark & biogen idec	ON Z
28/// Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Long Quan Xuan, Inc.	Dumpling Xuan	9 Z
12203 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertailment Licerise	Complete	Make Lile Sweeter, LLC	Flour bakery & Cale	ON Z
12352 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Poke For IME 2, LLC	Pokeworks	ON W
12250 Allinda Collinol Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	40 Go carry carrollage, LLC	Virme Ga Arrikara	2 2
12249 Annial Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	M. G. Partners 110	Sapporo Ramen Central at H Mart	S S
12298 Annual Common Victualler. Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Alive & Kickin Lobsters. LLC	Alive & Kickin Lobsters	S S
12344 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Aram's Pizza 2, LLC	#2 Aram's Sub	N _o
98537 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Orale Mexican Grill, Inc.	Orale Paco's Mexican Grill	N _o
12306 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Make Life Sweeter, LLC	Flour Bakery & Café	No
12266 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridgealfredos, Inc.	Alfredo's Italian Kitchen	N _O
12177 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	CBD, Ltd.	Darwin's Ltd.	No
13150 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Pita Cambridge, Inc.	Pita	N _O
12314 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Peet's Coffee, Inc.	Peet's Coffee, Inc.	
52145 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Hult International Business School, Inc.	:	1965 No
12382 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mass Ave Partners, Inc.	Dunkin Donuts/Baskin Robbins	o i
12350 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Basta Pasta, Inc.	Chinotha Maxima Grill	ON Z
al Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cripone Mexican of III of Colorado, ELC	Chipotle Mexical Grill	0N 2
12390 Annual Common Virtualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Stat Bucks Cot pot ation	Starbucks Collee #627	0 S
113216 Annual Common Victualler. Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	PhinixBelmont: 11.C	Phinix Kitchens	2 2
12355 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Brookline Lunch	Brookline Lunch	N.
12166 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Monroe, Inc.	The Village Kitchen	No
12354 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Montrose Spa, Inc.	Montrose Spa	No
12189 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridge Lucky, Inc.	Noodle Stix	No
102369 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Sweetgreen Boston, LLC	Sweetgreen	No
109032 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	3 Brothers Porter Square, Inc.	The Halal Guys	S :
12275 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Numikott Consulting, LLC	Silk Road Uyghur Cuisine	<u></u>
11122 Annual Common Victualler, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	UC New England, LLC	Upper Crust Pizzeria	OZ Z
11133 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Appear inc	Soun Shack	2 2
12209 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Memorial Drive Partners 110	Dunkin Donits	2 2
12374 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	One Broadway Donuts, LLC	Dunkin Donuts-Baskin Robbins	S S
12219 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	The Zinneken's Group, LLC	Zinneken's	S _O
12260 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mother Juice, Inc.	Mother Juice	No
12181 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Yasumasa Itoh	Tampopo	No
12205 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Farah Enterprises, Inc.	Domino's	No
12363 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Chicago Pizza, Inc.	Cambridge Pizza	S
12419 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Epstein-Kendall, LLC	Dunkin Donuts	S :
13187 Amnual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Sheng Lin, Inc.	Poke City	9 2
12394 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Starbucks Cornoration	Starblicks Coffee #11684	2 2
12426 Annual Common Victualler. Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Spaulding Hospital-Cambridge, Inc.	Spaulding Hospital-Cambridge	2 2
12302 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Boca Burrito Corporation	Boca Grande Restaurant	N _O
101796 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Tanjore, Inc.	Punjab Express	No
58206 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Ono Poke Bar, Inc.	Ono Poke Bar	No
12342 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mass. Breakfast, Inc.	Andy's Diner	No
10748 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Veritas in the Square, LLC	Hotel Veritas	Yes
10760 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Colwen Management, Inc.	Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott	Yes
10893 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Porter Square Hotel, LLC	Porter Square Hotel	Yes
10737 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Sonesta International Hotels Corp.	Royal Sonesta Hotel	Yes
10895 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Residence Inn By Marriott, LLC	Residence Inn by Marriott	Yes
10896 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	The Firehouse Inn, LLC	Kendall Hotel	Yes

10890 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Commander Properties, Inc.	Sheraton Commander	Yes
10744 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Highgate Hotels, L.P.	Courtyard Boston Cambridge	Yes
10892 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Colwen Management, Inc.	AC Hotels by Marriott-Cambridge	Yes
10897 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Merritt Hospitality, LLC	Le Meridien Cambridge	Yes
66021 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	HRB MA Holdings, LLC	Hyatt Regency Cambridge	Yes
10894 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Interstate Management Company, LLC	The Charles Hotel	Yes
10898 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Marriott Hotel Services, Inc.	Boston Marriott Cambridge	Yes
11491 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Shake Shack Harvard Square Boston, LLC	Shake Shack	Yes
11553 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	450 Kendall Hospitality, Inc.	Glass House	Yes
1155/ Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Shanti Boston, LLC	Shanti	Yes
11361 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Atwood's Corner, LLC	Atwood's lavern	Yes
11357 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	lasty burger 2, LLC ۸اسمناطی رمونی این	lasty burger	Yes
1233, Almuda Collinol Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Allileida cale, IIIc.	Casa Portugal Cirio Coffee	ς Δ Α
11772 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	L.C.W. Associates. Inc.	Royal Fast Restaurant	Yes
11415 Annual Common Victualler. Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Wahoo. Inc.	Genki Ya	Yes
11407 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Khush Enterprises, Inc.	Desi Dhaba	Yes
11305 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Brattle Film Foundation, Inc.	Brattle Theater	Yes
11661 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	lamb, Inc.	Central Kitchen	Yes
12289 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Ethos Business Partners, Inc.	Le's Sushi Bar and Restaurant	Yes
11316 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Kapsco, Inc.	Cellar Wine and Spirits	Yes
11673 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	JCSK, Inc.	The Cellar	Yes
11702 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Cambridge Brewing Company, Inc.	Cambridge Brewing Company	Yes
11581 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	M&R Hospitality Group, Inc.	Moona Restaurant	Yes
11389 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Lowhill, Inc.	Joe Sent Me	Yes
18674 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	SN KJ, Inc.	Beauty's Pizza	Yes
11300 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Central Square Theater, Inc.	Central Square Theater	Yes
32802 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Carlos Group, LLC	Ittoku	Yes
11593 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	La Fabrica Central, LLC	La Fabrica	Yes
11478 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	HK Food Group, LLC	Alden & Harlow/Longfellow Bar at Alden & Harlow	Yes
11547 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	HK Food Group 1030, LLC	Waypoint	Yes
74633 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Pilgrimage Holdings, LLC	The Lexington	Yes
11543 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	CatA© ArtScience, LLC	Senses	Yes
11598 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Facility Concession Services, Inc.	The Sinclair	Yes
5/438 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Helmand Cambridge, Inc.	The Helmand	Yes
11651 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Brilliant Foods, LLC	Summer Shack	Yes
11344 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Active		Similans	Yes
11414 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	PROADMAY MARKETRI ACE 11 C	Pronducts Marketalace	res Voc
11371 Appual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	HODDY 11C	The Boathouse	S S
11672 Annual Common Victualler Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	oul yaan	Daedalis	yey.
11682 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Greek American Political Club Of Mass	Greek American Political Club	Yes
11490 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Slawdog, LLC	State Park	Yes
11386 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Dip Dog, Inc.	Vincent's	Yes
11561 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	RJ Heart, LLC	Mamaleh's Delicatessen	Yes
11517 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Pho D, Inc.	Chalawan	Yes
12281 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Lin Empire, Inc.	House of Chang	Yes
11282 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Asmara Restaurant, Inc.	Asmara Restaurant, Inc.	Yes
11460 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Clover Fast Food, Inc.	Clover Fast Food	Yes
11599 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Clover Fast Food, Inc.	Clover Fast Food	Yes
11496 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Clover Fast Food, Inc.	Clover Fast Food	Yes
11431 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Clover Fast Food, Inc.	Clover Fast Food	Yes
11438 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Fuji Group, Inc.	Fuji Restaurant	Yes
11465 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Giulia, Inc.	Giulia	Yes
11626 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Dante Alighieri Society of Mass, Inc.	Dante Alighieri Society of Mass	Yes
11509 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Wasabi at Porter, LLC	Wasabi at Porter	Yes
1933 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Active	Wholesome Each MA Care	Wholesome East	sa v
12334 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol anglor Entertainment License	Active	wholesome Fresh IMA, Corp.	VVII DE LI COLOR LI C	res V=-
12484 Annual Common Victualier, Alconol and/or Entertainment License	Active	W and L Kestaurant Group, Inc.	Five Spices House	Yes

Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	rant	ılture Center Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes			Yes	Yes	, Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\ es	Yes Var	00 vd/	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	267			De Cambridge Yes		Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Mary Chung Restaurant	Rangzen Tibetan Restaurant	Forage	Corner Restaurant	Mulan Taiwanese Restaurant	Passim Folk Music and Culture Center	Grendel's Den	Loyal Nine	Bon Me	Plough And Stars	The Harvest	Pepper Sky's a Thai Sensation	Hong Kong Restaurant	Season to Taste	India Pavilion	Frank's Steakhouse	Pagu Fraencint Hotel	Momi Nonmi	Formaggio Kitchen	Sakana	MAE ASIAN EATERY	Club Recreativo Lusitania	UMAMI	Base Crave	Whitney's Cafe	La Royal	Gracie's Ice Cream	Luce Dhoeniy Landing	Viale	Viale Trattoria Pulcinella		Sav-Mor Spirits	:. Gyu Kaku Restaurant	Parsnip	Veggie Galaxy	EVOO/2a Oleana	Shabu & Mein	Charlie's Kitchen	Changsho Restaurant	Toerand Harvard Square	Sugar & Spice Restaurant	Felipe's Taqueria	e, Inc. Association Notre Dame De Cambridge	730 Tavern Kitchen + Patio	Talulla	Massaoit Elks Club	Cicada Coffee Bar	Bluestone Lane	Menya Jiro	Stoked Pizza Co.	The Red House	DEAR ANNIE
Active New Mary Chung Restaurant, Inc.	Active Rangzen Tibet, Inc.	Active 0912, LLC	Active T & D Corner Restaurant, Inc	Active Huamulan Restaurant, Inc.	Active 47 Palmer, Inc.	-	Active Loyal Nine, LLC									Active HYP, LLC		Active Formaggio Kitchen, Inc.									Active Lulu Cuisine, LLC				Active Fresh Pond Liquors, Inc.	Active Reins International Massachusetts, Inc.			Active Zavoo, Inc. Active FI G Ventures Inc		·		Active Navel Illog polated Active DID Restaurant Group 110			Active Association Notre Dame De Cambridge, Inc.		Active Belly to Bones, LLC							Active YOUNG AMERICANS, LLC
11255 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License																115/9 Annual Common Victualier, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License A									119132 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Activities (1997)		11518 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License A				11315 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License			11444 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License				11360 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Action Annual Common Victually, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License													58187 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License Ad

iates, Inc. sociates, Inc. sociates, Inc. irs Incorporated sistaurant, Inc. ion imited ewing Co., LLC dge, LLC inc. irses, LLC cods, Inc. rating, LLC cods, Inc. rating, LLC cods, Inc. rating, LLC cods, Inc. rating, LLC lLC cods, Inc. ration C	Active G Street Associates, Inc. Active G Street Associates, Inc. Active Middle East Restaurant, Inc. Active Baraka, Inc. Science Partners Incorporated Active Baraka, Inc. Active Baraka, Inc. Active Baraka, Inc. Active Roxtar Foods Limited Active Roxtar Foods Limited Active Roxtar Foods LLC Active Roxtar Foods LLC Active Abbey Cambridge, LLC Active Charbel Salameh Active Cheese Pizza, LLC Active Mucabe's Porter, LLC Active Mainely Burgers MA, LLC Active Guhania Corporation Active Guhania Corporation Active Guhania Corporation Active Dogwa Restaurant Group, LLC Active Dawwih, Inc. Active Dawwih's Ltd Active Dawwin's Ltd Active Dawwin's Ltd Active Gustazo-Cuban Cafe, LLC Active BD Limited Active Gustazo-Cuban Cafe, LLC Active IBD Limited Active Gustazo-Cuban Cafe, LLC Active Gustazo-Cuban Cafe, LLC Active The Veggie Grill, Inc. The Veggie Grill, Inc. Active HH Trinh Corporation
staurant, Inc. innited e-wing Co., LLC dge, LLC inc. inc. ises, LLC doods, Inc. rating, LLC cods, Inc. rating, LLC cods, Inc. ises, LLC condition	
istaurant, Inc. ion imited ewing Co., LLC dge, LLC inc. into Antonio, Inc. eh into Antonio, Inc. eh into Antonio, Inc. cods, ILC coration c rant Group, LLC inc. iset, LLC cafe, LLC inc. istaurant	
imited ewing Co., LLC dge, LLC inc inc Antonio, Inc. eh inc. ises, LLC cods, Inc. erx MA, LLC er, LLC cration c ration c Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. I	
imited sewing Co., LLC dge, LLC lnc. nto Antonio, Inc. eh inc. rating, LLC cods, Inc. ration cof, LLC ration coff, LLC	
ewing Co., LLC dge, LLC nc. nto Antonio, Inc. eh ., inc. ises, LLC d. rating, LLC cods, Inc. rating, LLC cration C rant Group, LLC ncafe, LLC ncafe, LLC	
nc. nto Antonio, Inc. eh ises, LLC d. rating, LLC rating, LLC cods, Inc. rs. MA, LLC rs. LLC crett LLC rant Group, LLC rant Group, LLC	
nc. nto Antonio, Inc. eh linc. ises, LLC d. rating, LLC LLC oods, Inc. rant Group, LLC rant Group, LLC ordinc.	
nto Antonio, inc. loc. ises, LLC d. rating, LLC LLC oods, Inc. rs MA, LLC ret, LLC rant Group, LLC in Cafe, LLC	
ises, LLC d. rating, LLC LLC oods, Inc. rs MA, LLC rs MA, LLC ration C rant Group, LLC ration Cafe, LLC	
ises, LLC d. rating, LLC LLC cods, Inc. rs MA, LLC rs, LLC rant Group, LLC rant Group, LLC rant Group, LLC	
d. rating, LLC LLC LLC cods, Inc. rs MA, LLC rs, LLC rant Group, LLC rant Group, LLC ll inc.	
rating, LLC LC LC Oods, Inc. rs MA, LLC rt, LLC ration C rant Group, LLC rafe, LLC	
LLC. Jods, Inc. er, LLC ration C rant Group, LLC n-Gfe, LLC	
rs MA, LLC er, LLC rant Group, LLC rant Group, LLC n Cafe, LLC	
er, LLC C.C. rant Group, LLC n Cafe, LLC	
vration C rant Group, LLC Cafe, LLC	
rant Group, ILC n Cafe, ILC II, inc.	
rant Group, LLC n Cafe, LLC III, inc.	
rant Group, LLC n Cafe, LLC inc.	
n Cafe, LLC III, Inc.	
n Cafe, LLC ill, Inc.	
, lnc.	
JII, Inc.	
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
บาสเเบก	
oration	
EAN RESTAURANT GROUP LLC	
urant Group LLC	
s Ave, LLC	
, LLC 1. C	Active Craigle Bistrot, LLC
oup cec ner. Inc.	
Maclean B	
key Project 110	
אכן ווסלכנו, בבכ	
ilirant Group 110	
Company Inc.	a.
.llows of Harvard College	
ilows of rial valid college	
rits, LLC	
ts, Inc.	
lnc.	
urant, LLC	
rp	Complete Dreamland Corp
1, Inc.	Complete First United 271, Inc.
dge, LLC	Complete BBC of Cambridge, LLC
Market Group, Inc.	Complete Whole Foods Market Group, Inc.

124523 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Charles Fine Dining, LLC	Bar-Enza	Yes
11423 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	C'est Bon Market & Liquors, Inc.	C'est Bon Market & Liquors	Yes
11715 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Ferro's Food Town, Inc.	Ferro's Food Town	Yes
12982 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Super Target Liquor of Massachusetts, Inc.	Target	Yes
22271 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Mass Ave Wine, Inc.	Social Wines	Yes
11706 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Massachusetts Institute of Technology - MIT Dining	The Muddy Charles	Yes
11318 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Harvard Wine Company, Inc.	Harvard Wine	Yes
84132 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Speedway of Massachusetts, LLC	Speedway	Yes
50247 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Hey Ram Corporation	Surrey Street Market	Yes
57647 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	616 City Liquor, LLC	City Liquors	Yes
119855 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Dancing in the Dark LLC	The Cantab Lounge	Yes
43580 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Tomiko, Inc.	Cafe Sushi	Yes
11322 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Sandeep, Inc.	Martin Brothers Liquor Store	Yes
11309 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Violette Wine Cellars, Inc.	Violette Wine Cellars	Yes
29342 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Hersha Cambridge Concessions, LLC	Holiday Inn Express and Suites	Yes
11306 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Star Markets Company, Inc.	Star Markets Company, Inc.	Yes
26468 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Formaggio Kitchen Kendall, Inc.	Formaggio Kitchen	Yes
52757 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	FP Market, LLC	Formaggio Kitchen	Yes
11714 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	R&B Cafe Corporation	Sarah's Market	Yes
30004 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	New Towne Line Liquors, Inc.	Norton's Liquors	Yes
130027 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Boston Ramen Company LLC	Boston Ramen Company	Yes
74610 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	The Boiling Crab Restaurant Group, LLC	The Boiling Crab Restaurant	Yes
11718 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Chowdhery, Inc.	University Market	Yes
11480 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Wheelings Brattle, LLC	Beat Brew Hall	Yes
11325 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Parkingway Wines, Inc.	Supreme Liquors	Yes
11307 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	University Wine Shop, Inc.	University Wine Shop	Yes
11450 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	President & Fellows of Harvard College	The Pub	Yes
11667 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cillstifiann, Inc.	The Druid	Yes
74916 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Ka & Si Enterprises Inc.	City Market	Yes
118197 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Dow Enterprises, LLC	Judy's Bay	Yes
11313 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cambridge Mall Liquor Co., Inc.	Cambridge Wine & Spirits	Yes
11611 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Greek Kitchen 2, LLC	Saloniki Greek	Yes
15852 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Greek Kitchen 3, LLC	Saloniki	Yes
11473 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Nookie, LLC	Commonwealth	Yes
11539 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Cardullo's Gourmet Food Shoppe, Inc.	Cardullo's Gourmet Food Shoppe	Yes
11578 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Sumiao Xiang Restaurant, LLC	Sumiao Hunan Kitchen	Yes
11573 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Orange Blossom, Inc.	Highland Fried	Yes
11442 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Pemberton Fruit Orchard, Inc.	Pemberton Farms	Yes
11542 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Inman Cambridge, LLC	Inman Square Wine & Spirits	Yes
11616 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	SCCambridge, LLC	Shaking Crab	Yes
11600 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	WR Luz, Inc.	Zoe's	Yes
95661 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	H Mart LHC	H Mart	Yes
108205 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	RFS Store 138, Inc.	Richdale Food Shops	Yes
67134 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	TTT&K Corp.	Muku	Yes
101983 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Shojo Central, Inc.	Shojo	Yes
112849 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Kismet Coffee LLC.	Kismet Coffee	Yes
132709 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Industry, LLC	MANRAY	Yes
62943 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Dig Inn MIT One Broadway Bos, LLC	Dig Inn	Yes
112007 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Wusong Road, LLC	Wusong Road	Yes
122805 Annual Common Victualler, Alcohol and/or Entertainment License	Complete	Sargent Hospitality, LLC	Si Cara	Yes

Record #	Record # Record Type Record Status	Record Status	Individual/Corporate Name	Doing Business as (D/B/A) Full Address Alcohol?	Full Address	Alcohol?
22933	22933 Annual Common Active	n Active	Teyya & Son, LLC	Yummy Thai		No
12409	12409 Annual Common Active	n Active	Sang. C. Cho	Chocho's		No
12410	12410 Annual Common Active	n Active	Mona Lisa Restaurant, Inc.	Mona Lisa Restaurant		No
1231	.2311 Annual Common Active	n Active	Philip Rizzuto Enterprises, LLC	Lizzy's Ice Cream of Cambridge		No
12267	12267 Annual Common Active	n Active	Alexandra Falafel, LLC	Falafel Corner		No

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2022

. LICENSEES WHO FAILED	
LICENSE #:	LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:
05108-RS-0166	MOTHERSHIP ALEWIFE, LLC, 125 CAMBRIDGEPARK DR.
05774-PP-0166	WACHUSETT BREWING COMPANY, INC., 33 DUNSTER ST
00288-RS-0166	HELMAND BOSTON, INC., 143 FIRST ST
00387-RS-0166	WINDING ROAD, LLC, 291 THIRD ST
00382-RS-0166	BONDIR RESTAURANT, 279 BROADWAY
. LICENSEES DISAPRO	VED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2022:
LICENSE #:	LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:
00090-RS-0166	RUTU, INC., 18 ELIOT ST
Ve hereby certify that	
	cipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee and v
pove mentioned muni	. The 2021 Renewal Applications have been approved by the Lo
bove mentioned muni e on January 1, 2022	nd forwarded to the ABCC.
bove mentioned muni e on January 1, 2022	
bove mentioned muni e on January 1, 2022	nd forwarded to the ABCC.
bove mentioned muni e on January 1, 2022	nd forwarded to the ABCC.
bove mentioned muni e on January 1, 2022	nd forwarded to the ABCC.

A. <u>LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2022:</u>

LICENSE #:	LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:
00047-RS-0166	CHURCH STREET CAFE CREOLE, INC., 33 CHURCH ST
00026-RS-0166	HANK, INC., 1279-1281 CAMBRIDGE ST
00050-RS-0166	GODEN STREET, INC., 1172 CAMBRIDGE ST
00415-RS-0166	TOASTED BROTHERS, LLC, 1 KENDALL SQ, 300
00308-RS-0166	CLASSIC RESTAURANT CONCEPTS, LLC, 350 MASS AVE
00344-RS-0166	CTY CORP., 1220 CAMBRIGDE ST
05446-RS-0166	SAPPORO JAPANESE STEAKHOUSE, LLC, 174 ALEWIFE BROOK PW
00342-RS-0166	MIDWEST GRILL, INC., 1124 CAMBRIDGE ST
00029-RS-0166	BRIGHT STAR LUNCH, INC., 291-299 CAMBRIDGE ST
00181-RS-0166	LUNA AZTECA MEXICAN RESTAURANT, INC., 131 SHERMAN ST
B. <u>LICENSEES DISAPR</u> LICENSE #:	OVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2022: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2022

CITY/TOWN:	
A. <u>LICENSEES WHO FAILED 1</u>	O RENEW FOR 2022:
LICENSE #:	LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:
B. <u>LICENSEES DISAPROV</u>	ED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2022:
LICENSE #:	LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:
above mentioned munic be on January 1, 2022.	the premises described in the 2022 renewal applications for the ipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee and will The 2021 Renewal Applications have been approved by the Local forwarded to the ABCC.
	The Local Licensing Authorities

A. <u>LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2022:</u>

LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2022: LICENSE#: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:	LICENSE #:	LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:
	0419-RS-0166	1071 CAMBRIDGE STREET, LLC, 1071 CAMBRIDGE ST
LICENSE #: LICENSE E CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: LICENSE #: LICENSE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS:	. <u>LICENSEES DISAP</u>	ROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2022:

Record # Record Type	Record Status	Individual/Corporate Name	Doing Business as (D/B/A)	Alcohol?
10775 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	JS Realty Trust	JS Realty Trust	No
10864 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Irving House Corporation	Turner House	No
10886 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Natraj Hospitality, LLC	Hampton Inn	No
10768 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	179 Prospect St.	No
10811 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Riverside Hall, Ltd.	New England School of English - Poppet Hall	N
10769 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Children's Services of Roxbury, Inc.	United Homes for Children	No
10822 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Jordan North	No
10837 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Barnard Hall	No
10813 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Simmons Hall	No
10798 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Next House	No
10800 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	MacGregor	No
10806 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Cascap Realty, Inc.	Cascap Realty, Inc.	No
13291 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center, Inc.	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center, Inc.	N _o
10885 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Golden Dragon Property	The Windsor Inn	No
10755 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Harvard Square B&B Inns, LLC	Scholars House	N _o
10849 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Child Hall	No
10833 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Holmes Hall	^S
10820 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House-Daniels Hall	No
10838 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Bertram Hall	No
49620 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hult International Business School, Inc.	Hult House & Clubhouse Cafe	No
10802 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Green Hall	N _o
10739 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Pi Beta Phi	No
10803 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Random Hall	8
10751 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	The Women's Independent Living Group	MIT/The Women's Independent Living Group	N _o
10765 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	27 William St	No
10730 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Harvard Square B&B Inns, LLC	Massachusetts House	No
10863 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Riverside Hall, Ltd.	New England School of English - Lee Hall	N _o
10832 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Comstock Hall	No
52649 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House Entry Building	No
10843 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Cabot House-Whitman Hall	No
10743 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Association of Sigma Tau Alumni of Delta Kappa Epsilon, Inc.	Delta Kappa Epsilon	No
10861 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Tang Hall	No
10799 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	McCormick Hall	No
10732 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Maseeh Hall	No
10805 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Perry Investment Trust III	173 Mt. Auburn Street	No
10734 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	820 SRO, LLC	Central House	No
44823 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/10 DeWolfe Street	No
10742 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Number Six Club MIT Fraternity	Number Six Club MIT Fraternity	No
10779 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Prince of Arcadia Real Estate	63 Inman St.	No
10836 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Wolbach Hall	No
10735 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Kappa Sigma Gamma Pi	S :
10/93 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	The Warehouse	o :
TO/9/ Innnoider - Lodging house	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	East Campus House	0 Z
10891 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	220 Alewite Brook Parkway, LLC	Freepoint Hotel	ON Z
10/30 Innholaer - Lodging House	Active	Friends of the Lambda Phi Chapter of the Alpha Delta Phi	Friends of the Lambda Phil Chapter of the Alpha Delta Phil	0 N
10774 Infiliolaer - Louging House	Active	Plince of Alcadia Real Estate Theta Deliteron House Cornoration	or rayette of Theta Deuteron of Theta Delta Chi	2 2
10842 Innholder - Lodeing House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Pforzheimer House-Jordan South	2 2
10821 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	President and Fellows of Harvard College	Harvard University/Currier House-Gilbert Hall	2
10810 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Rho Alpha Chapter of Zeta PSI, Inc.	Rho Alpha Chapter of Zeta PSI, Inc.	No
10862 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Edgerton House	No
10804 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	70 Amherst Street	No
10795 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Baker House	No
10882 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hersha Hospitality Management, L.P.	Holiday Inn Express & Suites Cambridge	No
10899 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center, Inc.	Hildebrand Family Self-Help Center	No
10738 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Rothman Properties, Inc.	First Cambridge Realty Corp.	No
10740 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	29 Ware Street, LLC	29 Ware Street, LLC	No
10753 Innholder - Lodging House	Active	Harvard Square B&B Inns, LLC	The Friendly Inn at Harvard	o N